CORRESPONDENCE
11/22/2017
DOCUMENT NO. 10026-2017

Brandy Butler

From: Brandy Butler on behalf of Records Clerk
Sent: Wednesday, November 22, 2017 8:33 AM
To: ‘Wayman, Heidi'

Subject: RE: Updated Contact Information

Good morning Ms. Wayman,
Per your request, we have updated your contact information to Docket 20170250.

Sincerely,

Brandy Butler

Commission Deputy Clerk I
Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Tallahassee, FL 32399

Phone: (850) 413-7123

From: Wayman, Heidi [mailto:heidi.wayman@team.neustar]
Sent: Tuesday, November 21, 2017 11:38 PM

To: Records Clerk

Subject: Updated Contact Information

Clerk’s Office Staff,

Tom Foley is listed as an Interested Party for Docket # 20170250. Tom Foley is not the current contact. NANPA would
like to have this contact information updated. The current contact is Heidi Wayman. Please let me know if | need to
send additional information in order to have this information updated.

Heidi Wayman — NANPA Relief Planner
21575 Ridgetop Circle

Sterling VA 20166
Office:+1.571.434.5765

Fax: +1.571.434.5502

Thanks,

Heidi Wayman

Neustar, Inc. / NPA Relief Planner, NANPA

21575 Ridgetop Circle, Sterling VA 20166

Office:+1.571.434.5765 Fax: +1.571.434.5502 / Heidi.Wayman@team.neustar / www.nanpa.com /www.neustar.hiz

The information contained in this e-mail message is intended only for the use of the recipient(s) named above and may contain confidential and/or privileged information. If you are not the
intended recipient you have received this e-mail message in error and any review, dissemination, distribution, or copying of this message is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
communication in error, please notify us immediately and delete the original message.





